FRD.001.00001173

From:  Karen Bunting [

Sent: Tue, 16 Feb 2021 10:25:28 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Sarah Thornton ; Angus
Llewellyn >

Ce: Laura Binnic < | . Chris
Benda! - - Ptc: Mezkin -~

Subject: Re: Duty of care

Hi all

We have reached out this morning and she will be around family today

Angus will be checking in with her regularly moving forward, extending our continued support and connection.
WEe'll keep across the counselling too and will maintain a strong network Angus has helped establish on that front
Thank you

Karen

Karen Bunting
Head of Production

PROJECT

7PM Company Pty Ltd

Level 4, Como Building,

620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)
South Yarra, Victoria, 3141
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From: Sarah Thornton <

Date: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 at 9:13 am

To: Angus Liewellyn < -
Ce: Laura Binnic . Cs Berda!| . <t
Meakin IR . <2=n Buntin: I

Subject: Re: Duty of care
Hi Karen. Anything to add ?

Sent from my iPhone

On 16 Feb 2021, at 07:50, Angus Llewellyn <}l NNEGgGEGEE - V' ote:

Got you this time Karen.

Cheers



FRD.001.00001173

Angus

Angus Llewellyn
Producer

THE PROJECT

Network Ten

1 Saunders St, Pyrmont,

NSW, 2009

V- I
a—— ]

On 16 Feb 2021, at 7:49 am, Angus Llewellyn <} INNEGEGgGgGEGEGE ' ote:

Hi Sarah
When we first spoke to Brittany Higgins she hadn’t had any counselling or seen any health
professional to deal with her trauma.

At my urging after our first discussion she went to her GP and had a Mental Health Plan
implemented. This allowed her access to Medicare Psychology counselling sessions.

She was happy with her new psychologist and didn’t take up any offer by me to help
facilitate any more help.

Brittany had support from the Canberra Rape Crisis Centre at her AFP Belconnen meeting
and with Brittany’s help | got in contact with this counsellor for corroboration of our story.

After | got in touch with Brittany’s counsellor at the Canberra Rape Crisis Centre Brittany
then reached out to this counsellor. She has since met with her and maintained contact and
continues to seek advice.

I’'ve regularly been checking in with Brittany on a daily basis and she tells me her immediate
supports have been:

She is now seeing two counsellors

She has two close friends on speed dial if she has any panics

For her own mental health:

She is living with her father in Qld having moved out of the ACT before the story aired
She is no longer using social media

She has changed her phone number

Cheers

Angus

Angus Llewellyn

Producer

THE PROJECT
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Network Ten
1 Saunders St, Pyrmont,
NSW, 2009
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On 16 Feb 2021, at 7:17 am, Sarah Thornton

S - o<

Hi guys

Could you pls send me a note on the duty of care plan that we implemented for
Brittany ?

Thx Sarah

Sent from my iPhone





